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Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 9:54 AM
To: Chan, Kian-Meng
Cc: Admin A
Subject: Ref: TP / 9772639915SG [PRIVATE SETTLEMENT] ACCIDENT BETWEEN SME1905C (OI) & 

SH 9675B ON 22/6/2019 

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

Chan, Kian-Meng

Admin A

Meikwan@lkkauto.com Delivered: 22/8/2019 9:54 AM

olivialau@lkkauto.com Delivered: 22/8/2019 9:54 AM

shupei@lkkauto.com Delivered: 22/8/2019 9:54 AM

AIG REF: Ref: TP / 9772639915SG 
LKK REF: CC4/AIG19011193/K1kb3 
 
Dear Mr. Chan Kian Meng, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Kindly be informed that the third party repairer has settled the matter 
with our  Insured driver  via private settlement. 
 
We have uploaded a copy of the private settlement form via Merimen for your record purposes and will close the file 
accordingly. 
 
In the interim, please  assist to re-instate our Insured’s NCD accordingly. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 


